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February

Sir Arthur Currie
Principal
MeGill University
Montreal, P.g.

Re Robert Bruce Bursaries

My dear Sir Arthur,

After the next meeting of the Science
Faculty you will have a full account of the disbursements of
these moneys.

We have found considerable difficulty
in allotting fhe funds. The Bursaries were advertised, of course,
only for the first time in the present Session's Calendar, and
the extent to which the money is broken up does not make it any
easier to secure candidates. Other Universities have doubtless
found these same difficulties.

Believe me,
Yours sincerely,

Principal.




